@blox Class Il Permissive Change for FCC Date: June 18, 2014

u-blox San Diego, Inc.

12626 High Bluff Drive, Suite 200
San Diego, CA

USA

Phone +1 858-847-9611

Fax +1 858-847-9655

Issued by:  u-blox San Diego, Inc.

Receiver: Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Standards Division
7435 Qakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046 USA

Re: Class Il Permissive Change Application for FCC ID: R5Q-LISAC200A
For Installation within BI Incorporated GPS tracking unit model number LC-800

Dear Examiner:

u-blox San Diego, Inc. hereby authorizes & requests a Class I permissive change applications for FCC: R5Q-
LISAC200A, originally granted on December 20, 2012.

This authorization only covers the Class Il permissive change application for the following changes:
e Installation into Bl Incorporated GPS tracking unit (Model: LC-800)
e Allow Bl Incorporated to use the module in the proximity of the human ankle at low duty cycle

*  No other radio parameters have been changed

Kind regards:
u-blox San Diego, Inc.

E—

Jake Bascon, Certification Engineer
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